 n990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 50H{c), 527, or 4247(a)1) of the Internal Revenue Code

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

(except black lung benefil trust or private foundation) T OpenloPublic
Department of the Treasury . R , 3 EEENE) m s RitRrTan
Internal Revenue Service * The organization may have to use a copy of this return fo satisfy atate roporting requirements. - Inspechion: o
A _For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jul 1 » 2010, and ending _ Jun 30 L2011
B Checkifapplieable: | G Mame of organizaton MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER B Empioyer identfication Number

22-2624532

Address change Daing Business As
! Natne change Number and strest {or PO, baxr if mail is not deliversd @ streot addr) Roorbsuite E Tedephicone turabse
|| Initial return 10485 SANTA MONICA BLVD. 100 {310) 442-0020
. Terminated City, town or ceuntry State  ZIP code +4
. Amended reum  |LOS ANGELES CA 90 UZ_S G Gross recoipts S 5,899,389,

D Application  pending

F Name and address of principal cofficer;
JOY STMON 10495 sawra mowrca prv LOS ANGELES CA 90025

H(a) I this a group return for affiliates?
H(b) Are all affiliates included?

No
No

Yes
Yes

1f "Mo,’ altach a list. {see instructions)

1 Tocoemptstaus | 501eX®) | | 501) ( =+ (nsetno) | [447aXDor | 1527
J Webslte: » WWW.MAZON.ORG H{c) Group exemption msmber ™
K Forim of organtzation: Ea Corporation ﬂ Trust [ ] Assatition [ ] Other ™ I L Year of Formation: 1985 M Stato of legat domicile: CA
[Partl | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: THE ORGANIZATION IS A NATIONAL
]
&
s
g 2
et 3
2 4
@l 5
% 6 6 3
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C) 72 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line/34 . . N\ \. . ... ... .. . ... oy s 7b
Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part Vil line Thy ... ..o 000 D 6,501,386, 5,850,842,
g| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 20) ......._—=
tg 10 Investment incotme (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 14,824. 23,888,
11 Other revenue (Part Viif, column {A), tines 5, 64, -G, 736,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl cplimn (A), line 12) . ., 6,516,310. 5,868,074.
13 Grants and similar amotints paid (Part IX, col Wines 18)/ o 4,130,060, 3,101,891,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, olamn (A bne 407 .. ... ..o
15 Salaries, other compensation, employe 1X, column (A, lines 5-10) ... 1,144,140. 959,688.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (), limp11e) ... ... ... ot
?::. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, colu indg 25y » 144,481 el Chan R e
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 1Ta 124D 1,020,036, 971,477,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, colurmn (A), line 28) ... ..., 6,294,236, 5,033,056,
19  Revenue less expenses, Subtractline 18fromline 12 ..o vvvve i iinenisios 222,074, 835,018,
5§ Beginning of Curvent Year End of Year
§51 20 Total @ssets (Part X, e 16) ... ovvivr et 2,331,320, 3,421,970,
é:; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, N Z26) . ..ot i e s 82,513. 64,349,
Zi Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromiine 20 ... .. ... . ... ... ... 2,248,807. 3,357,621,

Under penalties of parj | declare that | have sxamined fhis
compleptz. Deciarati{o,n "gfr{s'reparey {other than officer) is bas

[signature Block

return, including accompanying les,

schedu
on all information of which preparer has any

and ststemg%r.\t, and tn the best of my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and

]

Si gn Signature of officer Date
Here
Type or print name and title.
PrintiType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D it PN o
Paid TES MACARAYA slbempioged | £00568558
Preparer Firm's name  » HOLTHOUSE CARLIN & TRIGT LLP
Use Only Firm's address ™ 11444 W OLYMPIC BLVD, 11TH FLOOR Firm's EIN ™
LOS ANGELES CA 90064 Phone no.  {310) 566-1900

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

....................................

E]Yes |_§No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEADIO1

" 03725/11

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22=~2624532 Page 2

[Partiii_ | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Scheduile O contains a response 1o any queston in this Part e, vv v oo e o

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE ORGANIZATION IS A NATIONAL _ _ ___ _
NONPROFIT DEDICATED_ TO PREVENTING AND ALLEVIATING H

e —————— e e e -

e

2 Did the arganizalion undertake any significant program services during the year which were not lisled on the prior
Form 990 or 990-EZ7 ... o U Yes [x] No
If "'Yes,' describe lhese new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or maxe significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. .. U Yes @ No
It "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievementis for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section 501(c)(3)
and 501(¢)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are raquired to report the amount of grants and altocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reportad.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses -] 3,101,891, including grants of § 3,101,891.) (Reverue § 0.)

GRANTS TO CAREFULLY SCREENSD PARTNER ORGANIZATIONS THAT HELP ADVANCE
ITS MISSION_IN THEIR COMMUNITINS. SINCE AWARDING ITS FIRST GRANT IN == _

1986, THE ORGANIZATION HAS AWARDED GRANTS TOTALING MORE THAN $62 MILLION _ __

'TO _PARTNERS WHO_REPRESENT THE ENTIRE SPECTRUM OF\ THE NATION'S ANPI~ _ __ ____ ___
HUNGER NETWORK: FROM FOOD BANKS, FOOD PANTRIES, \HOME-DELIVERED MEAL _  _ ____ __

LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL LEVEL TO EXPAND PARTIC
[FOOD A8SSISTANCE PROGRAMS AND_ CHAMPION RE

ATION IN FEDERAL _____________

4k (Code: ) (Expenses § 644,694 . including 3 0. ) Revenue $ 0.)

_GRANTS MANAGEMENT AND GRANTEE RE

: ,_ DIRECT COSTS _
ASSOCIATED WITH THE GRANT MAKING/ ¥

4c (Code; )y (Expenses $ 829,910, including grants of $§ 0.) (Reverue $ 0.)

HUNGER SOLUTIONS.

4d Other program services, (Describe in Scheduls O.)

(Expenses & including grants of  § ) (Revenue S )

4e Total program service expenses = 4,576,498,

BAA

TEEAOI02 10106110 Form 990 (2010)



Forrn 980 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER

22-2624532 Page 3

[PartV | Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Sehedule A oo
s the urganization required fo complete Schiedule B, Schedule of Gontributors? (see instruclions) ..o e

s the erganizauon cescribed I section 501{c)(3) or 4047(a)(1) (othar than a private Toundatiui)? If Yoo, ' complote

..................................................

Did the organization engaye in direct or indirect pelitical carnpaign activities an behall of or i opposition 10 candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part] .. .. e s e e

Section 507(c)3) organizations. Did the arganization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 301(n) election

in effect during the tax year? Jf 'Yes, ' compilete Schedule L, Farl 11 ... .. . . i i e BN

Is the organization a section 301(c)(4), 50!({:)(5&é or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined m Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ compiele Schedule C, Part il ... ..

Did the organization maintein any doner advised funds or any similar funds or accounts whare donors have he right to
provide advice on lhe distribution or investrant of amounts In such funds or accounts? 7 Yes, ' complete Scheduie D,

Part | e R A e

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements fo preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /7 'Yes, ‘complete Schedule D, Part Il ........ ... .o oiivens

Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’
complete Scheguie D, Part 1l . s e e e

Did the organization repart an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts ot listed in Part X;
or provide credit counsaling, debil management, eredit rapair, or debt negotiation services? f 'Yes,' complete

Schedule D, Fart IV . . e e s A i e

Did the organizatinn, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tel
'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part V . v cr e i

It the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes/, the
or X as applicabie.

a Did the organization report an amount far fand, buildings and equipy

D, Part VI i e e e e e

b Did the organization report an emount for investments— ather ses u
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Fart¥V Il ..o o e

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— prog
assets reported in Part X, ling 167 /f 'Yes, ' complete Schet

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in\Part X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of its total assets reported

in Part X, line 187 I 'Yes, " complete Schedule O, Part BXN . oo/ o e
e Did the organization report an amount for other hiabilifies | X lifie 267 If *Yes, ' complete Schedufe D, Part X .. ... ..

f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated

n's financial statements for the tax }rear include a footnote that addresses
the organization's tiability for uncertain tax pasitions under

48 (ASC 740)? IF 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ...

a Did the or%anization obtain separate, independ
Schedule D, Parts X1, Xl and XU ... 0 ... 0

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If Yes, and
if the organization answered No' to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1, XIl, and Xill is optionat .. ... .... ..

is the organization a schoot described in section 170X DAYN? If Yes, ' compiete Schedufe E ... ... ............
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agenls vutside of the United States? ................ ... ... ..

.......................................................

b Did the organization have agureyate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? I7 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Paris land IV ... ...

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistanice 10 any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If Yes, 'complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV .......... ... ... ... .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts iland IV ....... ... ... .........

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of exBenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part 1 (see instructions) . .. ... .. .. . e,

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and conlriibutions on Part VIli,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Fart il ..... ... A

Did the organization report mare than $15,000 of gross income fram gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? Jf Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part I . e e e e e

aDid the organization operate one or more hospitals? /1 'Yes, complele Schedule H ... . ... . oo

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990
filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited finencial statements (see inskuctions) ... ... ...,

w0

o

Yes | No

Th{ X

11c X
11d X
Te} X

11 X
128 X

12b X
13 X
14a X
14h X
15| X

16 X
17 X
18 | X
%
20

o A

BAA TEEAOIO3 12121110

Form 980%2010)



Form 990 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2824E30 Page 4

“TCheckiist of Required Schedules (continued) .

Partiv.

21 Did the organization report mare than $5,000 of grante and other assistance To governments and organizations in e
United States on Part l‘)?(, column (), line 17 If Yes,” cnmpigte Senegufe §, Pasts tamd .. oo oo e

Did the organization report mere than $5,000 of grants and other assistance o individuale in Me United Slates on Mart

¥, column (A), line 27 Jf 'Yes,  complete Scheaufe {, Farts fand ...

23 Did the organization answer Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about com(fansatlon of tne‘orgapizat&on‘s current
and former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes, ' complete
Schedule J ........... ... O R SRR

24a Did the organization have a tax-exernpt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of

the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If Yes,” answer /ines 24b through 244 and
complete Schedule K. [f NO,' GO0 BN 25 .. v v vt s Civars

b Did the organization tvest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... .. ...

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any taX-XBIMPT DONGS? L. vt hr e h e e e ke

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' Issuer for bonds outsterding at any time during the year? ................, )

25a Section 501{cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization enga?e in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualifisd person during the year? /7 'Yes, " cornplele Schedule L Part 1. ... i
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit iransaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
tgat the ansf::ct;c;n ras not been reported on ary of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 /f 'Yes, ' complete
UL L, Part | . e e e

26 \Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, Key empio;/ee,
disqualified persori outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /1’

e, complete Schedule L, Part!l .......

tee, key employee, substantial
individual? /f'Yes, ' complete

.................................

my compensated employee, or

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trus
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to & person related to sucl
Schedule L, Part 1. ... . e ..

28 Was the organization a party to @ business transaction with one of the
instructions for applicabie filing thresholds, conditions, and exception

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, orke
Schequle L, Part IV ... .. . e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, diractor, ir
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 1’
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-
30 Did the organization receive coritributions of art, 3
contributions? If 'Yes, ' cammplele Scheduie M . . N

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or diss

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispuse
Schedute N Part !l ................ o

Did the organization own 100% of an entily disrega 2
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes, ‘complete Scheduie R, Part I ... ... ... 0 . e

< separate from the organization under Regulations sections
8 1 o e e e b e e e e e e e

32

33

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /7 "Yes, ' complete Scheduie R, Parts (I, ill, IV, and V,
35 s any related organization a cantrolled entity within the meaning of section S12(B)(13)7 ...,

a Did the organizatlion receive an%/ fa ent from or engage in any transaction with @ confrolled entity  — 1
within the meaning of section 512(0}(13)7 If 'Yes.' complete Schedule R, PartV, line 2 ... ............ D Yes

36 Section 591({:)53) organizations, Did the or%anizaiion make any transfers to an exsmnpt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... L e e

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part VE e

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... . . . .. i s

Yes | No
21 R
22 L®
28 X
24a X
2a6| A4
24c /14"
24d|
7
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 x

X
X
b4
X
s
33 X
34 p:4
3B X
% X
k74 X

38 X

BAA

TEEADI04 122110

Forrm 290 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER

[PartV | Statements Regarding Olher IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Chegk if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this PartV .

1a Enter the number reported 1n Box 3 of Form 1090, Unter -0- if not upplicable .. . .. ._.,,| 1a
B Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ta. Enter -0- i not appiicapie ... ... | 1h )
¢ Did the organization comply with backup Witnnolding rules for reportabie payments to vendors and reportabla gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? .. ........, v s en e e R
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tex State-
menls, filed for the calendar ysar ending willi ar within the year covered by this return .. .. .. 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment fax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife. (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .......... el

3a 4K

b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f No, " provide an explanation in Schedule Q ... .. .. B

3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the arganization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accoun)? ... .. .

4a

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter ransaction at any time during the tax year? ....................

B

Sa

5b

b Did any taxable party nolify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .............
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5h, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 ... ... ... . e

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normaily greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? .......................

X

X
sc] MN/A
6a X

b If 'Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statementtha
nottax deductible? .. s

a Did the organization receive a gayment in excess of $76 made partly
services provided tothe payor? ... oo A

o NI

7al |,

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified infeliectual pro
ASTEAUINEd? .. . NN e e e

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining : advised fund$ and section 509(a)X3) supporting organizations, Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised findunaintaingd/by a sponsoring organization, have excess business

holdings at any time during the Year? .. .. . N e /e e e 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advise ST
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... .. ... . il Ja X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a doner, donor advisor, or related person? ... .. oo b X
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Cnter: S
a Initlation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... ... ... .. e 10a /\)/A
b Gross rece:pls, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites ... .. 10b ~ f Vit
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter: !
a (3rass income from members or shareholders . ... . . i e e 11a Al i /‘}‘
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources /
against amounts due or received fromthem.) ... oo e 11b N j ff :
12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 ... e
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ....... i ?Zb‘ N ,IW ﬁ‘ i

13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue gualified health plans inmore thanonastale? ... ... ... .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the armount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in

sal_plfr

which the organization is liconsed to issue qualified healthplans ......................0 13h
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on Band ... .o o v i 13¢ e DR
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indaor tanning services during the tax year? ..o 14a X
b If "Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf No, ' provide an explanation in Schedule O ... .. ... ... .. 14bl N{ £
BAA TEEAOIOS 1152010 Form 999 (2010}



Form 990 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2624532 Page 6
[Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to liné 8, 8b, or 10b below, gescribe the circumstances, pracesses, or changes in
Schedule Q. See instructions.
Ghook It Schedule O conlairs a responss to any guestion in this Part Vi ey e . EL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

yes No
1a Enter the number of voting mempers of the governing body at the ond oT e W ysar ... .. Tn 7 E R TR SR
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, wiho are independent ...... 1b 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famliy relationship or a business relationship with any other :
officer, director, trustes or key employee .......................................................................
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management compary or other person? ................... - X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes o its governing documents 4 X
since the prior Form 980 was fled? ... . i i e e e e
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion cf the organization's assets? ... .. ... .. 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? .. ............... ... e e s 6 =
7a Does the orgamzanon have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
o1 = n e aYo T | T R R R 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? .............. 7h} X
8 Didthe organization contemporaneausly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by S
the following: [N [
a The governing DOAY? ... oo e e 8a; X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’t’ T N 8bl X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Sectio who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing acddress? #r 'Yes,' provide ihe names and addresses T Scheadwle O oo 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not fequired By the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
102 Does the organization have local chapiers, branches, or affiliates? /. A e 10a X
b If 'Yes,' does the organization have written policies and procedurgs(g g the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those ef the gdrgfanization? ... ... ... ..o it 10b N A’
112 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all membershaf its governing body before filing the form? ... ... 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the grganizatiqnto réview this Form 990. e
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest pglicy? Ngotoline 13 ... . o 12a
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to discjose annually interests that could give rise
10 COMMCIST ... e I U 2 12b
c Does the organization regularly and consistently/Monitor ari e’compliance with the policy? If 'Yes, ' describe in
Sctiedule QThow this 18 AONE © ... e e 12¢| X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleb|oyw 4 YV S N X
14 Does the organization have a written documel i destruction poliey? .. ... i ’ X
18 Did the process for determining compensation ofthe Toltowiiy persons include & review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous Substantiation of the deliberation and decision? N 2
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ......... ... ... ... i oo 15al X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization .., .............0.......... e e 15b| X |
If'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, desaribe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.) b
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a R R B
taxable entity GUIING e YEar? .. . i e e 16al | X
b If 'Yes,' has the organization adopted a written policy or rocedure. requiring the organization to evaluate its S
participation in joint venlure arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the s o
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... . e 16h /\/ il

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » See Form 890, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

[ St el s A flhurg Segrl S o -~

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make Its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (801(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these avaeilable, Check all that apply.

@ Own website @ Another's wehsite @ Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing dosumsnts, conflict of interest policy, and financlal
staternents aveilable to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
*JOY SIMON = _ - loags sawramosrcamvn, 4100 LOS ANGELES _ CR_ 90025 (310) 442-0020

BAA Form 990 (2010)

TEEAQIDS 03725111



Form 980 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2624532 Page 7

[Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors )
Check if Schedule O contains a rasponse to any questioninthisPart VIt oo oo v e rl

. and Highest Compensated Employees
mpensation Tor he ealenasr year encing wilh or within e

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employ

1a Complste this table for all persons roquired 10 be listed. Repw"
organization's tax year.

* List all of the organization's cugrent officers, directors, ustses (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
sompensation. Enter -0-'in columne (D), (£, and (P it no compensation was paid,

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® |ist the organization's five current highest cornpensated emp(o%(ees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or Key employee) who

received reportablé cornpensation (Box 3 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form T093-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related arganizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. :

® List all of the organization's former directors or frustees that received, in (e capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the arganization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

r] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or rustee.

(A) (B) © ®) £ ()
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours sl slolxlex] ¥ tioh from compensation from amount of other
perweek | ~ & | & 2I8158&1 4 the organization related organizations compensation
tesoribe | S5 2 TS | £ 3 (W-2/1B99-MISC) V-21T080-MISC) from fhe
boursfor | 85 | 21 218 |yl B organization
related gw |3 i &n and related
organiza- | = 5 & % organizations
tions in Pl % 7
Schoe;iule 4 % g
¥
_{) BARBARA BERGEN _ _____ Qm
PRESIDENT 35.00 XX n 1 463. 0. 4,260.
_(» MARLA FELDMAN _ __ ____ (
PROGRAM OFFICER 35.00 X 88,059. 0. 14,310.
_() MIA HUBBARD _ _____ __
GRANTS DIRECTOR 35.00 Li"\x L 85,164. 0. 6,785,
_@) JOEL_E JACOB __ ___ _ __ / \\ v
CHAIR 0.50 X Q. 0. Q.
_(6) EVELY LASER SCHLENSKY _ /
VICE CHAIR 0.50 - / 0. 0. Q.
_(6) NEIL SALOWITZ o 1
TREASURER 0.54 0 0. 0.
_() RUTH_SEGAL LAIBSON _ __ \'
SECRETARY 0.5 \_/ 0. 0 0.
_(® ELLEN K MARCUS _ _____ ]
BOARD MEMBER 0.50; X 0 0. Q.
_() EVE BISKIND KLOTHEN _
BOARD MEMBER 0.50| X [¢] G. 0
(10) JEFF_HOLLANDER ______
BOARD MEMBER 0.50] X 0. 0. 0.
a1 JosH LeviN
BOARD MEMBER 0.50| X o. 0. 0.
)—_’ o — ! 1 = = ¥ T
&
R r
= 4
— '
e — 1
. L |




Form 990 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER

22-2624532

Page 8

"Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

A) ®) © )] ®) (L2
e i g e v st | Lo | ST
por waal 2q a Q g LE‘ a: s ﬁwﬁmﬁ&;{u ”l(%??ﬁ' svﬁapgms ma}xrgaﬁﬁmn
E:m'm ise § R 3 w- HISE) TS arganizanon
o329 |2k o
motione a s § Q
schoy| § f‘é 7
(18) DAVID NAPELL |
" BOARD MEMBER 0.50|X 0. 0. 0.
(19) ROBIN THP%S ________________
"  BOARD MEMBER 0.50]|x 0. 0. 0.
(20) ROBERT BERGEN -
BOARD MEMBER 0.50/ X 0. 0. Q0.
£21) apaM BERGER _ _ _  _ _ _ _ __ _____|
BOARD MEMBER 0.50{X 0. 0. Q.
(22) JENNA WEINBERG _ _ _ __ __ ___ __. _
BOARD MEMBER 0.50(X 0. 0. 0.
L ]
@ ]
@) | A\
/1]
@8 ™~ w
/4\
2 4
@8 . — N
RN
2% ]
TbSub-total ........... .. .. 293,686. 0. 25,355.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Secti
dTotal(addlinesiband®e) ........ .. ... .. .0 .. . oo i\, 253,686, 0. 25,355,

(\ -
2 Total number of individuals (including but now 1o tho ‘)Hsted above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation

from the organization ™ 1

Did the organization list any former officer, director or frustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on ling 1a? If Yes.' complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on line Ta, is the sum of reportable comdaensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such person

........................................................

..............................

Yes

No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your flve highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

N [A

(A) (B )
Name and business address Description of services

©
Compensalion

2 Totat number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization »

BAA TEEAQIO8 1221710

Form 990 (2010)
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MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER

22-2624532

Page 10

[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and B01(c)(4) organizations mu
All other organizations must complete columri (A) but are not required to complete columr

must complete all colurmns.

s (B), (C), and (D).

Do not Include amourtts repoited on lines
BB, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 106 or Part VI,

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service
EXPENSes

Managemernt and

©

(D)

Fundraiaing

expenses

1

10
T

a Management

CGrants and ather assistancs to gavernments
and organizations in the U.S. See Part IV,
line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22
Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key emiployees .. ... ... ..

Compensation not included above, 1o
disqualified persons (as defined under
saction 4958(1)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salariesandwages ...................

Pension plan contributions (include
section 401(k) and section 403()
employer contributions)

Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Fees for services (non-employees).

blegal..... ... . i

¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investrment management fees
g Other

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

Advertising and promotion
Office expenses
Information technology
Royalties
OCCUPANGCY - -« oo v v cirenns e
Travel

..................................

3,101,891,

generai expenses

3,101,801 |

803,989,

640,173.

86,341,

77,475,

32,848.

29,993.

1,249,

1,606.

53,689,

43,869.

3,587.

6,243,

69,152.

56,366,

6,307.

6,479.

7,809,

3,796,

870.

16,784.

\3 243
2882 .

8,056.

1,846.

V4

TN

74

/

51,556

"/

31,841.

14,589.

5,126,

Y
s

)

18,165,

1,514.

1,946.

33,235,

2,769,

3,561.

/21,625
/€9,565\

\4/

84,641.

7,0853.

9,069.

=

\ )
100,763/
14,537

34,425.

9,283,

843.

Payments of travel or entertainment

expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings . ... ..
Interest

Payments to affiliates
Depreciation, depletion, and amoertization

ISWIANGE © o e et e e e
Other expenses. lternize expenses not

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses

in line 241, If line 24f amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (R) amount, list line 24f
expenseas on Schedule O.)

NS/

20,881.

4,380,

16,511.

6,287.

5,281,

440.

53,129.]

0.

53,129,

a EXECUTIVE SEARCH = _
b CREDIT CARD/LOCKBOX L 68,702, 0. 68,702, 0.
¢ PROJECT EXPENSES 211,810, 211,810. . 0.
d PUBLIC_OQUTREACH/MARKETING _ 188,700. 170,200, 0. 18,500,
e POSTAGE AND_SHIPPING _ _ _ __ - 25,196, 21,165. 1,763. 2,268,
f Allother eXpenses ........coovvvvrienr . 114,028, 78,9385, e7,011. 8 ,083.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 trough 24 . ... .. 5,033,056, 4,576,485, 312,080, 144,481 .
26 Joint costs. Check hero » | | if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line
only if the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs frorm a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation .. .. ... ..
BAA j Form 990 (Qﬁ o)

TEEAOT10

1272110




Form 990 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER . 22-2624532 Page 11
~ Balance Sheet

A B
Beginning of year End of year

Cash — non-interest-bearing ........ ... o i
Savings and temporary cash investments........... ... i 549,067.
Pledges and grants receivable, net........ ...
Accounts receivable, net . ... ..

1,336,171.

aohwhNh =
H|WiN|=

Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L .............

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions) ... ...

7 Notes and loans receivable, Net......... ... .
8 Inventories for Sale Or USe . ... ... .o
9
0

[+)]

n-mnunx

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . .......... ... oo

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

Complete Part VI of Schedule D .................... 10a : - : :

b Less: accumulated depreciation. .................... 10b 71,475, 55,989.[10c 54,995,
11 Investments — publicly traded securities . ............ ... o
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ......... ..ot 1,678,426. 2,006,343,
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ................... Ao
14 Intangible assets ......... . )
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11, ... o i e 10,706. 10,706.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 2,331,320, 3,421,970.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXPeNSES . .......ovtvriii e NG 9,600. 0.
18 Grantspayable ... i D P
19 Deferredrevenue ... 4V A R
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ........ ... ... o N e
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV

L
[
A
B
[
L




Form 990 (2010) MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER . 22-2624532

Page 12
[Pant XI" | Reconciliation of Net Assets -

Check it Schedule O contains a response 1o any question iNthis Part X . o oo e k]

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), ine 12) ... | 5,868,074.

2 Total expensca (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) ... 2 5,033,056.

8 Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 2from ine T .. 3 835,018.

4 Nel assels or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, tine 33, column (A ... 4 2,248,807.

5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain inSchedule O) ... ... ..o 5 273,786.

6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 {must equal Part X, line 33,
oMM (B .« . ottt e g 4t et it it 6 3,357,621.

[Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check it Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual [ | Other

If the arganization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewsd by an independent accountant? ........ ... oLl

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... ...

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...

f the organization changed sither its oversight process or selection process d
in Schedule O.

d If 'Yes' to line 23 or 2b, check a box below fo indicate whether the financia ents for the year were issued on a
separale basis, consolidated basis, or both!

@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both co

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to
Audit Act and OMB Cireular A-1337 ...ty .

...................................

3a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization underqgo the required audit or audits ¢ organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps-take tndergosuchaudits. .. ..o e

3b IJAM'

BAA AN

TEEAOYI2 12R1N0

Form 990 (2010



¢ OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULEA Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010
Complete if the organization is a section 507(cX3) organization or a section T T
4947(a)1y nonexempt charitable trust. | Open toPublic -
frbeabi-Sahi i v » Aftach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, > See separate instructions. i dnspedto
Name of the organization Employer identification numper
MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 232-3624532

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must compiete this part) See instructions.
The orgfnizatiun is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 | ] A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(X1XAXD-

2 A school described in section T70¢(b)X1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.}

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section T70(bX 1 XAXiii).

q A miedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170X TXAXI). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state: e ———————— e —

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of 2 college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170X IXAXIV). (Complete Partll.)

6 | | A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section T78(b)XTXAXV).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(bX1XAXv). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(eXTXAXvi). (Complete Partil.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (g) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fess, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and urrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 509%(a)2). (Complete Part 111.)

10 H An organization organized and operated exciusively to test for public safety(See section S02aX4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to pel the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(2)(1) or secti 9(ay(2). See section 50%aX3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e ihx .

a [ ]Type | b [ JTypell ¢ [] Type i —Fum

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not coniroijed divect]
other than foundation managers and other than one or more p S
section 509(2)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from ihe
CheCK tHIS DOX . oo e NG e

o} Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted a

grated d[ ] Type il — Other

ly or indireclly by one or more disqualified persons
orted organizations deseribed in section 509(a)(1) or

Yes | No
@ A person who directly or indirectly controls, eftier alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported ofganizalion? ) ... oo Tg@®
(i) A family member of a person described in M akove? .../ /... 11g (i)
(i) A 35% conirolled entity of a person d din DOVE? . 11g (iiiy
h Provide the following information about pported grganization(s).
Name of rted EIN il Inization: Is th Did ti Is th Amount of t
® aﬂ?ﬁan.zﬁm’ ® ﬁ(’ escribed R orgggz;ﬁo: in tt‘:’e.?ar.'uaxr’]‘i’;aggnffn oré;ﬁ)mz;ﬁo: iry (i) Amauint of suppo
column (i) fisted inf  column %ﬁi w?é?é’ e
ootz | yodrsuppart | oraRE”
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A)
(B)
©)
L))
€
Total :

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 390 or 930-E2) 2010

TEEAQ401 122310



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 MAZON

[Partil [Support Schedule for Organizations

A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) an

22-2624532

Page 2

d 170(b)(1)(A)\i)

{Complete only if you checled the hox an ting 5, 7, or § of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the
organization fails to qualty under me tests listed below, ploase compiete Partin.g

Section A. Public Support

Gatendar year (ur liscal year

beginning iny *

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do
not include 'unusual grants.’) . ..

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
on its behalf

The value of services or
facilitivs furmished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ...

The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1

2

that exceeds 2% of the amount {7
shown on line 11, column {f) ...}

€ Public sugrport. Subtract line 5

P
from line

(@) 2000

(b) 2007

{e) 2008

{d) 2008

(e} 2010

(N Total

6,094,275,

6,641,021,

9,604,443,

6,501,386,

5,850,942,

34,692,067.

34,692,067.

6,094,275

6,641,021 .

9,604,443,

6,501,386,

5,850,942,

134,652,067,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) »

(2) 2006 (b) 2007 (d) 2009 (e} 2010 @ Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Qross incomes from interest,

6,094,275,

6,641,021.

5,850,942,

34,692,067.

. [6.501,386.

dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar saurces

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business. is regularly
carried on

Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
c:aprtrld\ll a)asets (Explain in

<

.............. 59,951 . 76 14,924. 23,888. 241,426.

10

art V) oo -6,752.

11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10 \\ o

Gross receipts from related activilies, efc (see ins\ﬁueﬁefé)

134,926,701.

12 24,559.
13 First five years. I the Form 990 is for the organization's fitst, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . .. . .. e > H
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, cotumn (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ...... e e 14 99.33% -
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Partll line 14 ... ... . i 18 $92.30%

162 33-1/3% support test — 2010, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14.is 33 1/3% or more, chack this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/8% support test ~ 2009, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15.is 33-1/3% or more, chack this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D

..................................................

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, checkilhis box and stop here. Explairy in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts:and-circunstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...,

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009, If the organization did n6t chiecic a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, analine 151s 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the Tacts-and-circumstances'-{est, check this box and stop here. Explain in Fart IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as @ publicly supported organization ... ...« Ve

»
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 168, 180, 173, or 17b, check ths box and see insyuctione ., ., » H
BAA Schedule A (Form 830 or 990-E2) 2010

TEEAQ402 12310



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2624532. , Page$
Partlll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section $0%(a)2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization 1alled 1o qualify uiwler Partll, I the ovganéation failg
10 quanTy under tie tests lislod below, please compiets Purl L)

Seclion A. Public Support : o

Catendar yoar (or fiscal yr beginning in)» (a) 2008 () 2007 {6} 2008 ey 2009 {81 23010 HTatal
1 G, %r'ants, conlributions
and mambership fees
received. &Do not inglude
any ‘unusual grants.) ........,
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services-performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
fax-exempt purpose .. ..., .. ...
3 Gross receipts from aclivities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513, .
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf ....................
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge .. ..

6 Tolal. Add lines 1through 5. ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 recaived from
disqualified persons .. .........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
19 of the amount on line 13
fortheyear ..................

cAddlines7aand7b...........

8 Public support (Subtract line 5
Jefromline 8. ... s

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)» (2) 2006 wBy2007 \ (c)£008 ) 2009 (@) 2010 ¢ Total
9 Amountsfromline6 ..........
10a Gross income from interest,
divideinds, payments received
on securities loans, rents, :j

rayalties and income from
sirmilar sources ... ..

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975 . ..
¢ Add lines [0aand 10b.........
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities nol included in ling 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularlycarriedon . ... L
12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part 1V.)

.....................

13 Total support. (uid ins 9, 10, 11, and 12)
14 First five years, |7 the Form 99D is for the organization's first, secand, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this BOX ANd SIOP HOF® .o« .+ . v v v oo teressisrsars T S S R S I -]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 {ine 8, column {f) divided by lins 13, eolupin () ... .. ..ol 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part il line 15 .. ... ... e S e e O U S I 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage ,
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (), divided by line 13, column () .. ... .ov o ore e 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A; Part I, line 17 .. ... o i 18 %
19a 33-1/5% support tests — 2010. If the organizafion did not check the box on ine 14, and tine 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and fine 17
Is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as & publicly supported organization ............ »> [:]
b 33-1/3% suprbrt tests — 2009, If the organization did not check a box ori line-14-or line 19a, and hne 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... »>
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did riot check & box on line 14, 19a, or 19, check this bex and sec instrugtions .o »>

BAA TEEAGA03 1229110 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 222624932 Page 4

PartIV_|Supplemental Information. Complete this gart to provide e explanations required by Part I, line 10;
' Part 1, line 17a or 17b; and Part I}, line 12. Alsa complete this part Tor any aduitional information.
(See instructions).

SPECIAL EVENT LOSS. _________ i

d —— i S e Tt - e e e o e e - —

e e e e =y = ey v S v e e o o

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

TEEAC404 09708110



OME No, 15450047

Schedule B ]
o oy VEL Schedule of Contributors 2010
Departvicnt of e Treasury = Attach to Form $90, $90.£ X, or 30.PF
Intarnal Revenie Senvice
Name of the orgauization o Employes idontifiration numbor
MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE YO HONGIR 23=3KFLRRI
Qrganization type (check one):
Filers of: Saction:
Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501(c)(_3 ) (enter number} organization

4847 (a)(1) nonexermpt charitable trust net treated as a private foundabion

_15Z7 political erganization

Form 990-PF 1501(e)(3) exempt private foundation

A947 (@) (1) nurwkarnpt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

BO1{e)(B) lanabls private foundation

Check If your organization is coverad by the General Rule or 2 Speclal Rule.
Note, Only a section 801(c)(?), (), or (10) organization can check boxes for hothy the General Rule and & Special Rule. Ses instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that raceived, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor, (Complete Parts | and 11.)

Special Rules

@ For a section sm(c)(ae organization filing Form 990 or 990-E7, that metdhe 3377 :
A0G(a)(1y and 170(13)$ )(Ag(vll_), and received from any one contribitor durlm% the 1y : contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or

(2) 2% ot the amount on () Form 990, Part VIlI, ine"1h or (1) Form 990-EZ, line T. Complete Parls | and I,

D For a section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 that received from any one confribufor, dyrin(_f the year,
aggregate sentributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively . vharitable, scientific, literary, or educational purpuses, or
g preverhon of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parfs

H For a section 501(¢)(7), (&), or (10) organizntion filing Form 980
coninibutions for use exelusively for religious, cheritable, #fo
If this box 15 chedked, enter here the total contributions Al
purpose. Do not complate any of the parts unless the Gs
(N e R

religious, charitable, ete, contributions of $5,000 or mc
Caution: A arganization that is not covered by the ral Rule-arcé#(y/the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-FF) but it must answer "Nu* an Parl 1V, iine 2004780 Form980.-of cneck the box on line H of its Form 990-E2Z, or o line 2 of its Form
990-FF) o certify that it does not meet the filing /squiremnerts o Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF).

the instructions

osLipport test of the regulations under sections

that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,

9se contributions did not egaregate to more than $1,000,
aivathduring the year for an exciusively roligious, charitable, etc,

applies fo this organization becauss it received nonexclusively

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, s

for Form 980, Schedule B (Form 990, 390-£7, or 990-PF) (2010)
990EZ, of 95U-PF,

TEEAQ7QT 12728110



Page 1 of 1 of Part |
Employer idestification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2010)

Name of organization

MAZON A JEWLISH RESEONSE TO HUNGER 820624832
[Part1 |Contributors (s instructions.)
@ 1 ) © ‘ K
Number Namis adddress, and ZIP + & Aagreaste Tyne of contribution
v gontributions S
1 |RAISER PERMANENTE = e e Person
. Payrofl
ONE KAISER PLAPA _ §_ 294,843 Noncash
(Complete Part il i there
oagLAND _ _ _ . ___.__©C» 94612 Is & nencash contribulion.)
@ ) ©) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Agaregale Type of contribution
contributions
2 _ |ESTATE OF MURIEL PADAWER _ __ _ _____ _________ Person
Payroll
182% BYE STREET WNW __ S 178,300. HNoneash
{Complete Part |l if there
WASHINGTON ... __ . _____Dc 20006 A Is & noneash contribution )
(2) [ {c) (d)
Numbser Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
. contributions
2 |THE CALIFORNIA ENDOWMENT S .> Person
Payroll
1000 N _ALAMEDA 8T Nancash

“u
= - e—— - — i L —_—
7 .y
= i N —
e,
-
.

| DU
[
!g%l
- — e — :




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE C

{Form 890 or 990-ED) Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From lncome Tax Undor coction su1(cy and sectiun 327
= Compisto I the organization is dewcribed below,
[t A » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990.EZ. » See separate instructions. . Inspectio
If the organization answered Ves,' to Fonn 00, Part IV, line 3, or Farm 9907, Pari Y, lie 40 (PoTioal Garmipaigqn Activities), mon
w Section 501¢:)¢9) organizations; Complete Parts 1-A and B, Do not complete Part 1.0,
® Section 507(c) (other than section 501(C)(3)) arganizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part 1.B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
if the organization answerad 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, fine 4, oy Form 880-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (L obhying Aetivities), then
® Section 501(c)(J organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 801(n)): Complete Part H-A. Du ol curnplete Part I1-3,

. gectiﬁnASM ©)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form S768 (election under section 501¢(h): Complete Part 11-B. Da not complete
Part H-AL

if the organization answared 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then
® Saction 501, (B), or (6) organizations: Complete Part {1l
Name of organization Employer identification number
N7 O TQ HUNGER 22-262 2
1]-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization,
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political canpaign activities in Part IV.

2 POlitIcal @XPENAIIUIES L vttt v v e s et et ittt e e e ~3 0.

3 Volunteer {1008 - S O P T TR TR REE: 0
[Part1-B [Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(cX3).

1 Enter the amount of ary excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4885 oo vcvv oo ™ § Q,

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under segtion 4955 .. .................. L) 0.

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyeart?\ ... iiinns A / X | Yes No

43 Was a comection made? ... ...oooiiiii e N AN J& . [ Yes [no

b it "Yes,' describe in Part 1Y,

1 501(c) ~except sechion 501QQ). 1 22
¥

B Enter the names, addresses and employer identificatiol number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
ofganization made payments, For each organization listéd, enter #ie/amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the
amount of political contributions received thapwere prompfiy-end directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate

segregerted fund or 2 political action commi PAC). ihonal space is needed, provide information in Part IV,
() EIN d il Amount of political
i) Nario By faress “ ¢ ’f’" e;:?z“ag::\"’sm& " co(n.gibmions m&%&“ and

none, enter-{-. promptly and directly

dolivered 1o a sepurale

pelitical organization,

if none, enter -0-,
[¢) 2N e
@ e e et e e o e e
11
@ [T oo oo
[ > 2 et i
®  pmmmemmmomom o me e
BAA ForPaperwork Reduiction Act Notice, ses the lastructions for Form 998 or 990-EZ, Schedule € (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2010

TEEA3201  Q2m2m1



Schedule C (Form 930 or 990-£7) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TQO HUNGER

22-2624532

Page 2

[Pa

— section 501(h)).

-A_ [Complete if the organization is exempt under seciion 5071(cX3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Choeck m if the filing organizaticn nelongs to an affiliatcd group.
B Chock » it the filing erganization checked box A and 'limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expendiiures
(The term "expenditures’ mwmg amounts paid or incurrad.)

Filiny
wgan}':v)aﬁon‘:g lotals

) Affiliated
group lotals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expendituras to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying) ... .. [
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Taand 1B) .. ... . v i
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Tatal exempt purpose expenditures (add lines lcand 1d) .............. ... [

f Lobbying nontaxahie amount. Enter the amount from the following table in
both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b) Is:
Not over $500,000

Over $500,000 but not aver $1,000,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

Over §1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

Over $17,000,000

The lobbying nontaxable amount Is:
20% of the amount en line Te.
$106,000 plus 15% of the excess gver $500,000.
$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
$225,000 plus 5% of the excass over $1,500,000.
§1,000,000,

¢ Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 8% of line 1) ... ... oo
h Subtract lino 1g from linc Ta. ifzero orless, enter -0- ... ... . i i Ao 0.
i Subtract line 1f from line Tc. If zeroorless, enter -0- ... o o N 0.
j If there is an amount other than zers on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organizatign file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? .. ... ... R O DU W W U N T [lYes [X|No
4-Year Averaging Period Um\%liih) )
{Some organizations that made a sectton 507 r do not to corznfplm all of the five
columns below. See the Ins = T fines 2a through 2()
Lobbying Expenditures/Diring 4/¥dar Averaging Period
~N
Calendar year (or fiscal (a) 2007 ® {c) 2009 (Y2010 (e} Totat
year beginning ir /\
2a Lobbying non-taxabie ))
camount ... 477,356, ‘ 0. D. 477,356
b Lobbying ceiling e : g TN T L S T R T
amount (150% of line | S : o e
2a, column (e)) ....... L o O (\ G e R T e R e 716,034.
¢ Total lobbying
expenditures . ... ... 4,95 0. 0. 0. 4,959,
d Grassroots nontaxablé
amount ... ... ... 119,339. 0 0. 0. 119,338,
e Grassroots ceiling
amount {150% of line s
2d, column (&)) .. ... .| 179,008.
f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures . 4,859, 0. 0. 4,959,
BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
TEEA3202 10711710



Schedu i G (?orm 990 or 990-E2) 00 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER _22-2624532 Page 3

" (election under section 501(h)).

_ Conzg}ete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT Tfiled Form 5768 ‘\] / A

(a)

Yes | No

Amourt

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, sfate or fo¢al
legislation, Including any attempt to influernce public opinion on & legislative malter ar referendum,
through the use of:

B VYOI BT S D ettt e e e e e
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines Tc through 137 ... ...
€ Media adVertisemErts ? o e e e e e

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? ... i

e Publications, or published or broadeast staterments? ..., . cveoi i

f Grants to olher organizations for lobhying PUrPOSEST .. ... . i iiierricrrrae v

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or @ legislative body? ..................

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

i Other activities? If "Yes,' describe in Parl IV

j Total, Add fines 1o throlgh Tl ... o

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not dr‘scnbed in section BOIE@R? ...
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tex incurred under section 4912 ... .. ..

¢ If 'Yes, enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers nnripr sgction 49%2

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . ... ... .. ..

PartliLA |Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)4), section 51(cX5), or
section 501{cX6).

ﬁ Yes | Ho
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible 0188 A S 1
2 Did the organization rmake only in-house lobbying expendilures of OT 1887 L e s 2
3 Did the organization agree o carryover lobbying and political exp& omtheprioryear? . ... . ... ...l 3
[Part HI-B | Complete if the organization is exempt unde section 501(0)(3 section 501(cX5), or
section 501{c l BOTH Part II-A, lin nd 2 are answered ‘No” OR if Part lil-A, line 3 N /)(
is answered "Yes.' N
1 Dues, assessments and similar amourils from membgr. 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbyin and political & :
expanses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
aCurrentyear ... AT T
b Carryover fromlastyear ........... ... oo
cTotal ... .. o
3 Aggregate armount reported i section 603
4 If notices were sent and the amourt ont line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess :
does the organization agree ta carryover to the reasonable estimate of rondeductible lobbying and polbitical ‘
EXPENUIUIE MEXE VBT ..ottt ettt et ettt e e e e ey 4
5 Taxable armount of lobbying and political expendltures (588 INSIUCHONSY L\ v it a it 5
‘Part IV | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descrnptions required for Part 1A, line 1; Part I.B, line 4; Part -G, Iine B, and Part 1I-B, line 1i.
Also, complete this part for any additional information.
Pt I-A Line 1 _THERE WERE NO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES DURING THE TAX YEAR. _ __ _________.
BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

TEEA3208 10711/10



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2624532 Page 4
[Part IV |Supplemental Information (continued)

e o e e o —— ——— . e e — o — 1y s e - s s e e - — T
- e o . —— o i i e e on - - o o o - —— e — e e — - ——
- o e T e o = e e s e - o e v e i e e b S T e e e SRR WD SR s hn o e e M WS MR
e - o o v o s T = = . T e M o e i e o — rn T o e et W M P Sk e W e et e WD T T e e e -
e o o e r =t e e e o T T o e e v W vw T e e e e e o o 1 e ot e o e e W S e e e oy = ST e e s
P e v e e o S A o e A e e o e o oy e o e e - o e e e e 1 e e o -
o - o - — = v T oy e o= v s o o e e S R At o e b e e o A e L v e oy — e e o —
e o et e e e - o o e e i . T~ o i g e . T T I —
U U U U M S M R s e e i U S - ———.
ot e e m . " — ot e et e e e e -t
VO U U S e T T I
- e oy o T a i - - - oy e —— - -
- o . — — W» o —— e . e wm o o y ———— — -~ . s > T b i T o 3 o e — 1
—— . — — e ———— o ———— e e e i ————— - —
—_—— — ——— - —— o — — — — o o o S e o M S — o e - e ————

p— o e e e -y e S oy e o T e o mr e e e o — o o S bt o e e e v ———

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010
TEEA3204 1011110



SCH ULE D OMB No. 1545-0047
ED — .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2010

> Complete if the organization answered Yes,' to Form 990, o
Department of the Treasury PartlV, linos®, 7,8, 9,10, 11, or 12. 8 i
Internal Revanue Service » Attach to Form 390, > Sus we instructions. ) : Q)
Name of the organization EMplOuet INSIRBCAUGR Tumper
MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO__HUNGER 22-2624532

[Part] [Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Simllar Funds or Accounts. Complete if /
thegorganization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6. N ﬁ"

(a) Donor_advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear ......... ... ....
Aggregate contributions to (during year) ... ..
Aggregate grants from (during year) .. .......
Aggregate value atend ofyear .............

[ -V

Did the organization inform all dorors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ..., ... ... .. D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and denor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ... ... .. . e J D Yes D No .

[Partl [ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7. A//AT
1 Purpose(g) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply}.

Preservation of land for public use (8.9., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of naturai habitat reservation of a certified historie structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified consepvati ibution in the form of a conservation easement on the

last day of the tax year,

: Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements .................... 4 Z2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... . ... ¢ ¢ 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic struc 2c
d Number of conservation easements inciuded in (5) acquired afk 3
structure listed in the National Register ... . ../ /0 T N N .l 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfefrdd, released, éxtinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »
4 Number of statec where property subject to conserve is lgcated »

5 Does the organization have a written policy yggarding th
and enforcement of the conservation easeryignts it holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monit
»

iodic manitaring, Inspection, handling of violations, [ Ne

7 Amount of expenses Incurred in moniforing, iNspe
"3

img, #nd enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reparted on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170 @ (BY() and section 1T70(VEABY? « .-« o v oo [JYes []No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, I{i applicable, tl;ne text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Partlll_| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. /\/
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8. ,/4'

1a If the erganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC YbE), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the footnote te its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the ‘nr?anizaﬁon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance ot public service, provide the
following amounts refating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Viii, line 1 .
(i) Assets inctuded in Form 990, Part X .. e 5

2 If the organization received or hetd works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 890, Part VIll, line 1....... . ... ... .. -
b Assets included inForm 990, Part X ... . ... ... oo, e -8
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3I0! 11116110 Schiedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedute D (Form 990) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER -‘._22 —-2624532 _ Page 2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Gollections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the aryanization's acquisition, accession, and niher recurds, sheek any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
iterns (check all that apply):

a | | Public exhibition d H L oan or exchangs prograims
b | | Geholarly research e { | Othor
G Preservation for Tuture generanons
4 grc;;/igfva description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the argerization's exempt purpose in
a .
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s coltection? ... ... ........ [Yes ["Ino

[PartlV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lin
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. ,\(/J /

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X2 ... .. i e e e e s e D Yes I:] No
b If 'Yes, explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
CBeginning DAIANGCE .. .o\ttt 1c
d Additions during the Year ... ... ... e 1d
e DIStributions QUrng the Year . .. .. i i e 1e
FENAING DAIANCE . ... e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, e 217 .. ... ... i D Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XiV. fa
[Part V |Endowment Funds, Compiete if the organization answered\ Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10, AN /A
(a) Current year (b) Prior year \(c\ Two years back {d) Thres years back {e) Four yéars hack
1a Beginning of year balance . .... — e e T TR
b Contributions ................. BL
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, //-3\
andlosses ...................
d Grants or scholarships .. ....... x / /
e Cther expenditures for facilities N
and programs ................
f Administrative expenses . ... ... \\ N
gEndofyearbalance ........... { \

a Board designated or quasi-endowment »
b Permanent endowment »
¢ Term endowment * %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the pos i ganization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated OrganiZationS . . . ..ot ittt e e e 3a(i)
(i) related Organizalions . .. ... ... oL e e e 3afii)
b If 'Yes' to 3a(i)), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... ... ... i 3b
4 Deicribe in Part X1V the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Deseription of investment () Cost or other basis|  (b)yCost.or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) basis (other} depreciation
TELANG .o ey
BBuildings .......... oo
¢ Leasehold improvements , ..., ............ . 10,577, 3,023, 7,554,
dEquipment..... ...l D 84,735 51,802, 32,833,
€ OB ot it 31,158. 16,550. 14,608.
Total, Add lines la thraugh e (Colurmn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hne 10(e).) . e, d 54,995,
BAA Schedule D (Form 9903 2010

TEEAJ302 1272010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER

22-2624532 Page 3

[Part VIl [Investments—Other Securities, See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Doscription of security or categary
(including name of securiy)

(1) BOoK value

{¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-ot-year rnarhel valuo

(1) Finangial detivatives

{3 Closaly-hold oquity interests
(3) Other

2,006,343, |FMV

A e
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) line 12) .. »

2,006,343 | ¢

[Part VIl [Investments—Program Related. (See Form 990, Part X, line 13)

{a) Description of investment type

(b} Bock value

© f\Aethod of vajuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

M

@

(©)

@

©)]

)

—\

@

®

&

2NN
/)]

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line13.) .. *

N
L

Part IX | Other Assets. (See Form 990, Part X, line-15)

N 7

(b} Book value

U]

~
@ L?Kséipﬁon \\\ ~

3) ]

( ]
@ A\ //
-/

@ [/

®) |

© N\

% g

®

®

(19

Total. (Column (b) must equal Forin 990, Part X, colunin(B),

fine 18) «.....ocoocuousn

[Part X | Other Liabilities. (See Form 990, Part X, line 25)

(a) Description of liabitity

b)) Amount

(1) Federal income taxss

(?) ACCRUED LIABILITIES

3

@

®)

(©)

)

3

©

(19

{an

Total. (Column (b) must egual Farm 990, Part X, columsn (B) line 25) .. .. ..

= 64,349.|

64,349.]

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnnte fo the organization's financial staienﬁénté that réports thé

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

BAA

TEEA3303 12720110

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2624532 Page 4
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part ViiLcolumn (A}, ine 12y ... ... ..., N 5,868,074,
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part iIX, column (A}, Ine 22) ....ovvvvvvvnn i iy e 5,033,084,
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subkactline 2fromune t..... .. ......., e cverewsiee b 838,018
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments ... s o ar e 278,785,
5 Donated services and use of facilifies ... ... e f o B
6 INVESIMENT BXPENSES . .. ..\ttt e ee et s
7 Prior period adjUsIments .. ... ... . e
8 Other Qescribe inPart XIV) ................... U
9 Total adjustments (net). Addlines 4TIOUGN & ... . ... oo i 273,795.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements, Combine lines 3andQ ..o 1,108,813.
[Part XII |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial staterments ... oo 1 6,173,184.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: ‘
a Net unrealized gainsoninvestments . ... ... . i s 2a
b Donated servicesand use of facilities .......... ... ... . i 2b
c Recoveries of Prior Year grants . ... .....uovuvireerrri i 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) ..o e 2d 31,315, [0
e Add lInes 2a through 28 ... v e v P N 2e 305,110.
B SUDtrAct e 26 Trom e T oottt et e e 3 5,868,074.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part ViII, tine 12, but not on line T:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIl tine 7b .. ... ..\ \. 4a
b Other Deseribe N Part XIV.) ..o o 4h ‘
cAddlinesdaanddb. ... ... . . ... AN ] 4ae
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, T e VO T TPy 5 5,868,074.

[Part Xiil [Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1
2

a Donated services and use of facilities ...... ... . .. N o

cOtherlosses ..................oovi I £
d Other (Describe N Part XIV.) ... oo oo
eAddlines2athrough 2d ........ocovno i\

3
4

5

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .../ /. ..\ oo

5,064,371.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part iX, ine

B Prior year adjustments . ..., ... T T NN s

31,318.

Subtractline Ze fromline T ... ... ... ... NG

5,033,056,

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ling but not ot

.............................................................................. 4c

Total expenses. Add tines 3 and 4c. (This mu rm 990, Part |, ine 18.) .. . . e 5

5,033,056.

[Part XIV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part Vv, line 4,

any

2 e TR T e e e e e e e T e o e  t e e o —— —

additional information.

art X, line 2; Part XI, line 8 Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X!l lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

ol o B gt SSRGS ettt e T I

e e . — o —— e —

BAA

TEEA3304 02711111 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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‘ V.| Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 07/16/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule F
(Form 990)

» Compilete it the organization an
» Attach {o Form

Dapartment of lhe Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

ered Yes' to Form 980, Part IV, line 1db, 15, ot 16,
B, > See separate instructions.

OMB No. 15450047

Name of the argunizaton

MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TQ HUNGER

I

22=2624532

[Partl | General Information on Activities Qutside the Umited States, Compiote if the organization answered "Yes'
to Form 990, Part 1V, line 14b.

1 For %rantmakers. Does the organization maintai
ses' eligibility for the grants or assistance,

gran

n records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the
and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? .. ..

XI Yes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.) !\/ / A—

(a) Region ¢b) Number of (c) Number (d) Activities conducted in | (&) If activity listed in ) Total
offices in the | of employees, ragion (by type) (e.g., (d) is @ program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, investments, specific type of in region
contractors grants to recipients service(s) in region
in region located in the region)

O]

@ (\

. 1\
@ £\

® </>)

0 4

. /&N

(8) P | /

v

®) 0
0) / /
an
(12)
a3
)
(as)
(6
an

BaSub-total ... 0.
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPartt.. ... ..... 0

¢ Totals (add lines Jaand 3b) ...

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 990. T

TEEA3S0

1012710

‘ ‘Sz:'nedu!e F (Form 990) 2010



Ql/£2/0L  20GEYIIL

Uog vva
......................................................... N R mw_n—n.cm;OWCQ_HNN_CNWLQ._QEOMONQEBC “MuOMuwurm. M

010z (C56 LoD 4 Apa

4
O ................................................................ N I T I IR I B A 19 ®_ \AOEQ_W\,__JU@ A@AOV wOW COWO&W 3 U@U_Sxa Wm_k wﬁggn 10 éﬁ.m Q._u
st h uoIMm 10} 10 'Sy} 9 Aq Jduwexe-xe) se paziuBeoss ‘Ajunod uble.o) ety Aq saljlieyo se peziubooal a2 Jelp SAoe Pals)| SUCHRZILIGI0 JUSIHDS (0 Bquiny 2101 Jald 2
\\v
!
\ \ PN />
(Y4
)]
ﬁ///\\
ﬂ\mﬂ </H0 SYOWHO| 000 81 QOO0 g | o tasy wexeyes -an;
/N ¥/H[ 0 SMOEHD| " 068 PO aood;isey STPPTH!
/N /N[0 SMOHHD| 665 9T Q00| tova pue =7eY asea)
/N /N0 SYOEHD| 96595 GO0a|eoreuy Tex3590|
! de id
cm.m/u_w,_ m_mw.wummu aoue)sISSE sougsisse JUSLSSINASP 5 510 zn_mu".n%umﬂﬂﬂtvw
) SE3-UoU Lseo-Uou yses jo jueb yses e ells} U Lanos rd L
"l | ounciosea ()| solrowy () | BLEW® | jowunouy @ | esdnd() | OO 3P0 Sl (@) LOPZINEDD J0 SUEN (5) L

‘popaaLl st eoeds feuciyppe J polealidnp 8g ued [ Mey

[ 000'G$ UBYY 210W PAAISDDI JusdIORs BUO OU Ji X0 SIUj HI3UD "000'G$ UeLy Si0w paaisoas oym Jusidioal Aue Jop ‘Gi sulj ‘Al Med ‘066 Lo
0} S8, Pasemsue uoheziueblo syl Ji 919dwo) "s93els PoajiUN 9y} opIsing sappu3 o suogeziuebip o) asuelsissy 19U pue sjueIy) ”., He a_._
Zobeq gEG¥29g-22 GEONNH Ol HSNOJSHY HSIMED ¥ NOBWW  0L02 (066 Wiod) 4 einpsuog




0L0Z (066 w.0d) d SPYOS

Ol/LZ/0r E0sEY3aL

yvd

[C]Y)

[y,

[TW)

GD

&D

€p

@D

~

)

ol

4

@

g
N
D

®

€3]

&)

7
\\_/

©

(3]

©

@

()]

(iayo ‘esizidce

'AW Y009) wWalwesngsip ; 4
uogeniea 20URLSISSe YSBO-Ucl | adueIsisse LSed-Uol Lsed jo eib ysed syuRidiosl Jo ; ’
u%émy nm_w jo uoiduosaq (B) 40 Junowy (f) Joue (2) $0 unowy (1) 18quInN (3) uoibey () souesisse 4o Jueib jo 8dk | (e)

v/

"pepaeu 5| 9oeds [euonIppe i peleddnp eq LED || Led ‘9| aul] ‘Al Led

‘066 W04 0} SBA, Pesemsue uoneziuebio sy} Ji 819|duwio)) "sejels paiun 2y} apising sienpiapu| 0} 23URISISSY JOUR( pue sjuess) | fjj Jed|

¢ abed

ceave9c-2e

HEONNH O ISNOASHEY HSIMIEL ¥ NOZWYW

0102 (066 Wiod) 4 8|npaLiog



Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2624532

Page 4

[Part IV [Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U.S. transfuror of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? f 'Yes,'ihe

arganization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see instructions for Form 820) ... ... o e e D Yes

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be

required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Reporl Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipf of Certain

Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see

instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) .. .. e E} Yes

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f 'Yes, ' the

organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.8. Persons wilh respect to Certain
Foreign Corporations. (see instructions for Form S471) ... oo D Yes

Was the organization a direct or indirect sharehoider of a passive foreign investment company or a quatified

electing fund during the tax year? If Yes,' the organization may be reguired to file Form 8621, Return by a

Sharetiolder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see instructions for

FOIM 8B21) o o e e e e D Yes

Did the organization have an ownership interestin a foreign partnership during the tax year? If 'Yes,'the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign
Partnerships. (see instructions for Form 8365)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycetiing countries during the tax year?
If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Formr 5713, International Boycott Report (see instructions
forForm.’J‘?IE}g(\ ............................. DYes

x| No

@No
@No

E]No
] No
EINO

BAA

TEEAZS05  10/27/i0 Schedule F (Form 990) 2010

K
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22~2624532 Page 5
PartV. | Supplemental Information , , _ , - _
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part 1, line

3, column (f) (accounting method); Part |l, line 1 ﬁaccountln ,methocR' art Il (accounting method); and
Part 1lI, column %c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. fso complete t his part to provide
any additional information (see instructions).

Pt I Line 2 GRANTMAKERS EXPLANATION OF PROCEDURES FOR GRANTS MADE

OQUTSIDE THE U.S. - A FINAL WRITTEN REPORT IS REQUIRED

BAA TEEA3504  10/27/10 Schedule F (Form 990) 2010



SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 980-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered'Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, linoc 17,18,
or 19, %!r if the orgggization entered more than $15,000 on Form 9%0-EZ, ling 6a.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 530-F2, * Gee separste inshuctions.

Name of the organization

MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER

Employer i&Man number ‘
22-2624532

E@ Fundraising Activities. Complete if the arganization answered 'Yes' 1o Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

J Form 990-

N /A

Z filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e | | Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f | | Solicitation of government grants

c Phone soficitations [+] Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? .................

[yes [ne

b If "'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is 1o be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. ] (v() Amount paid to
{i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity | (il Did fundraiser | (iv) Gross receipts or retained by) (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custady or control from activity fundraiser listed in {or retained by)
of contributions? column (1) organization
Yes No
: \
2 —\
3
VAN
: &/
° NN \\
v
: (@
’ youy \‘//
; (@R
’ N/
10
L I S P >

3 Lis’t. all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or jicensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 930-E£Z.

Schedule G (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

TEEA3/01 113N



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 MAZON A JEWI

SH RESPONSE TO HUNGER

22=-2624532 Page 2

[Partll | Fundraising Events. Complete
reported more than $15,000 of

if the orga Nere ]
fundraisirg event confributions and gross income
and 6a. List events with grass receipts greater than $5,000.

nization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or

on Form 990-EZ, lines 1

i #! 1) Event #2 () OMET gyems ) Total svante
(@) Event # O] éa oot ¢
ANNIVERSARY LUNCH through solumn (£))
E (evert typed (ovent type) oral number)
5 -
E 1 Grossreceipts ... ...t iiiaiiai 24,559. 24,559.
E
2 Less:; Charitable contributions ..........
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line &) .... .. 24,559, 24,559.
4 Cashprizes .................oiiei i
5 Noncashprizes.......................
D
é 6 Rent/facilitycosts........ .......... ..
c
T | 7 Foodandbeverages ..................
E .
’,5 8 Entertainment .................. ..
E
'é 9 Other direct 6Xpenses .. ............... 31,315. 31,315.
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4- through 9 in column (d) g 31,315.
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column {d), and line 10 > -6,756.
'Part?f!i!‘j Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes , Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. N
(/
R (a) Bingo ) Pull tabs/instant {c) Cther gaming {d) Total gaming
E } golgrcxgres&ve (add column (a)
\t{ iNgo through column {c))
El 1 Grossrevenue ....................... //\\
2 Cashprizes ........cocvvivviiiiinn. .. ( ( ) B
N
F|i 2 3 Non-cashprizes .................... .
£ 3 D
T &l 4 Rentffecilitycosts .................. , —
5 Other direCt eXpenSes . . ....oo......... __\/ _
| Yes % || |Yes % L Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor ............. ... ..., No No No
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2through Sincolumn (d) ... i i >
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column {dyandline 7 ... ... oo, >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed fo operate garning activities in each of these states? . ... .. ... .. ... ... ..o v ii. D Yes D No
bit'No, explaire __ _ _ _ ________ .
10a Were any of ha argarization's Gaming foenses ravoked, susparded or trminatea aurng e twxyewr? - [T¥es [N

b If 'Yes,' explain:

ieEAR702 DA

Schedule G (Farm 990 or 990 £Z7) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2624532 Page &
T Doas the organizalion Operate gaming activities With MONMEMDETS? . .. ... ...w. s e rre e eneee s [JYes [ [Ne

12 g the organization a grantor, beneficiary or Tusiee of @ trust or @ mombor ot & partnership o other entity Tarmed 1o
2AMINISEEr Cantaple gaming? . ... vve e oo A : D Yoo ,—} No

13 Indicate mne percentage of gaming astivity operated in: ,
a The organization's faciity . . ... .. FE R R | 13a

)
B AR OUESIAE TAGHTRY . -« o+ e e oo [ 131} x
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name ™ e
Address ¥*
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ........ D Yes D No
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » § and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party » 5
¢ If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

Address >

16 Gaming managert information:

Gaming manager compensation * §

Description of services provided »

N ind

D Director/officer D Employee pendent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law toimake chasita wibutions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming HEeNse? .. ... oo T e DYes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required ot state la be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exernpt activities durin tax year $
[PartIV | Supplemental Information. CWA part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b,
columns (i) and (v), and Part 9, 9h, 10h, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEARTOR  O1N3/11 Sehedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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ONMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULEO | Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 920 or 990-E. 201 0

C to t ide information for responses to specific questisns on ~

ompli-‘?nﬁno o‘:} 930 -EZ or to provide any adclﬁlon%ormaﬁon Opan to Public.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. “Inspection
fntemal Revenue Servies
rmBioyel mﬁwﬁm HuENEF

Name of the orgumzatian

MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER | ' 22=262a537

PEXT LINE_5, UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS _ _ _ ____________________
Pt _VI-B, Line 1laTHE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD REVIEW FORM 990 ___ ___________
_______________ BEFORE IT IS FILED. _  __ ________________________________.__
Pt VI-B, Line 12¢c THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE ORGANIZATION MONITORS _THE_ .

_CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE PROCESS. THE ORGANIZATION _

e e et e et i e s e e sean S Wam Sy W e e e Wt e e v n o —_ - —

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 996 or 990-EZ. TEEAA9DT 10426710 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010



MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER '22-2624532

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
OF ALL FAITHS AND BACKGROUNDS, PRIMARILY IN THE UNITED STATES, BUT

ALSO IN ISRAFRL AND SELFCTED DEVELOPING NATIONS. THE ORGANIZATION

STRIVES TO EDUCATE AND RAISE THE CONSCIOUSNESS OF THE JEWISH COMMUNTTY

REGARDING ITS OBLIGATION TO ALLEVIATE HUNGER AND ITS CAUSES; TO MAKE

DONATING A PORTION OF THE COST OF LIFE CYCLE EVENTS (HISTORICALLY

AT LEAST 3%) TO MAZON A PERMANENT TRADITION IN JEWISH LIFE; AND TO

PROVIDE FOR PEOPLE WHO ARE HUNGRY WHILE AT THE SAME TIME ADVOCATING

FOR OTHER WAYS TC END HUNGER AND ITS CAUSES.

Schedule Q (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

California
Massachusetts
New York

K
©©



corm 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
ﬁ?gran';?qg?vgrf\ﬁgeszﬁ?cseu i > File a separate application for each return.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part| and check thisbox ...................... ... .. >

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs, gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
’ Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (ho copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part lonly ....... > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Type or
rint
P MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 22-2624532
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

due date for

fiingyour 110495 SANTA MONICA BLVD., #100

instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOS ANGELES A CA 90025

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate applicatjop for each return)

Application Return IicatioN Return
Is For Code / Js{ Code
Form 990 01// For;)w }990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02~ Mg 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 JFém 4720 09
Form 990-PF N Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) / 05 orm 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) \ 06 Nform 8870 12
® The books are in the care of ™ JOY SIMON \/

® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box . ™ D . If it is for part of the group, check this box .. ™ |___| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

untii Feb 15 _ _,20 12 _, tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
> | | calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning Jul 1 __ ,20 10 ,andending Jun 30__ ,20 11 _
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return |:| Final return

|:| Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits, See INStrUCHONS . ... ... e 3al$ 0.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax

payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as acredit ... ... ... . ... ... 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions . ...... ... ... .. ... vt .. 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

FIFZ0501 11/15/10



TAXABLE YEAR

2010 Annual Information Return

California Exempt Organization

FORM

199

Calentar Year 2010 of fiscal year beginning montn___07__day___ 01 _year_2010_, and endingmonth__ 06 _nay__ 30 _year 2011 .
A First Return Filgd? Mves B Type of orgunization CORP #
. Exemp! under Section 23701 _4_ (insert tener) .
bno 18 Section 4947{a)(1) rust 1] 16 2 0 2 0 8
Corporaion/Urganizaton MNamo FEIN
MAZON A JEWioH RESPONSE TO HUNGER 2 2 2 8 2 4 5.3 2
Address
10495 SANTA MONICA BLVD, #100
City State | 2P Coda
LOS ANGELES CA {80028
© Amended Return? .. ... .. . @ [ves [Fto| # Aceountng method used (1) L1 Cash - (2) befaceruar (3 Clomer
D Are you ¢ subordinatedatiiiate m 2 group exf:mptzaﬁ” ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, [Tves Gftaly  tesempt uader R&TE Section 237014, has the organization Guring the yesr: (1) participated
{8} Is this a group filing for sflifales? See General nstrugtion L, ... @ Dlves Blno i any political campatgn or {2) sttempted o influence tegisiation or any biallot measurs, or
(B} I “Yes.” emter ths number ot affiliares ECDURIN 4.7 7 4 S £8) made @i elevlion under RETC Section 23704.5 (relating to lobliying by publi charitios)?
{5} Are all aflilialss ORUUBL? oo ovvs e e [3\«9 i:lmo it “Yes," complete and attach form FTB 3508, Pulitival or Legislative Activities by beciicm
{1t "No,” attach &gt Sov instrugtions.) 23708 d Orgazitions. . ve v vv v s PO ® [Cves
{4} Is this o suparale retum fled by an organization coversd by & & Dig the-grgantzatlon have any changss in iis artmtvss, governing instrument, articles of
Graup BAINGT .o o e i Cves ND nporporation. or bylaws Wial Nave not been reported to the Franchise Tax Board? if “Ves,”
{€) Federal Group Exemption BITDEY v e et Ni complele an explanatinn and Atach copies of revised documents ... @ [l¥es no
{1} 15 roster of suUbOTCINGtes AATHBHT. ... ... .. ... oo ais e e [5fa| K 1s the orqarization exompt undior R&TC Section 287012, ... @ [lyas &No
E Finil remm’f it "Yes,” emteramount of gross receipts fsom nonmornt NIA
@® Dloissoived @ [ surrendered (Withdrawr) L 19 the organizytitn under audit by the IRS or has the IRS audited in !
® [Jwergao/Heorganized (ammach explanarion) QPHOEYRRIT .\ v ee oo eta e e e e & Clves o
I a box I checked, enter date A / _i’( M is the.org a Limited Liability Company? ... ... . @ Dy Bo
F  Ghock the bow i the organization fited the lollowing federal fora or schedule” N Didthe 2 Form 10U or Form 10910 rapert {axable
(1) @II500T {2) WTIGO0PF (3) @1 (Schedule H) 990 FEDRET o N i e vev @ Dlves Wwe
G if organizahion is exempt uadsr NATE Seevon 23701 d and Is axclustvely religious. '
sdusational, or charitable, ang IS SUPPOIBG Primartly (50% of more} by public ontributions,
check box. See General Insiruction F. No filing fea is required. ... ..., R .. ® R

Part 1 _Compiete Part | unless nof required to file this form. See General Ins
1 Gross sales or receipis from other sources. From Sidg/2 7
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and aff
Receipls| 3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and simitar amou
A and | ¢ Towal gross receipts for filing reguirement test
BVERUES
This tine must be completed. If the result
5 Costofgoodssold ............... [/ ...
§ Gost or other basis, and sales axpenses dfassetssold ) ) oo @
7 Total costs. Add fire Band line 6. . ... ..\ S 7
§ Total gross incoms. Subtyact fine 7 from line¥. 8 5.868.074
Expenses| 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part 11, line 18 ..................................... & 9 5,033,066100
10 Excess of receipts gver expenses and disbursements. SubtractlineOfromling 8., oo v oo ..®110 835018100
11 Filing fee $10 0r $25..5ee Ganeral IRSIUCHION FL oL e e 11 0100
Filing |12 ToRIpaymenls . ... e e 12 00
Fee |13 Penalties and Interest. See General Instructiond . .. . o e e e 13 00
14 Use tax. See General Instruction K . e et e e e e [ 2] a0
§ Balance due. Addling 11, ling 13, and hne 14 Then suhtract line §2fromitheresull v oo 15 00
) Under panaltiss of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and staloments, and to the best of my knowisdge and belief, itis
Sign true, correat, and complate. Deciaration of preparer (tther than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowiedge,
Here Title Date ® Telephone
Signature
of officer { )
Date i seft- ® Proparer's PTIN/SSN
Prepare Check if seff aparers
Paid S W employed » 1 P00568558
Preparer's ® FEIN
Use Onl Fiym's name {OF yours,
o if seff-employed) » HOLTHOUSE CARLIN & VAN TRIGT LLP 9 54 345 8286
and address #® Tolephone
11444 W. OLYMPIC BLVD, 11TH FL, LOS ANGELES, CA 900 ( 310) 566-1900
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions . ... .. ... on.. ® ¥ Yes TINo

For Privacy Motice, get form FTB 1131,

3651103

I Form 199c1 2010 Side 1
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Part It Organizations with gross receipts of more than $25,000 ana private fountations regardless uf amount of gross receipts —
complete Part il or furnish substitute informatian. See Specific Line Instructions.

1 Gross sales or receipts from alt business activilies. See instructions ...vv o D @1 au
2 BIBSY .. e e e S ¢ 2 00
; 8 DIVIENES . . o e e B S A S, ® 3 00
?’zﬁ P | GroSSBMS . O S S ® 4 30
Other G Gross fOVAIIES. . ..o s S L 1] oy
Sources | 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instructions) . ... ... ... ... g e i e Bk e & b ap
7 Other income. Attach schedule .. ... ... ... .ooiiiainnn. SEE fORF 496 e 7 17,132]00
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add ling 1 through line 7. . L
Enterhere and on Side 1, PArL L NG 1 oo i e B 17,132 00
g Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedute . ......... e o 9 00
10 Disbursements o orfor mambeIS. . . ..o i i ® 10 a0
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustess. Altach schedile. ... ... .. o i e & 11 00
Expenses | 12 Other SAlaries and wages ... ... @ 12 40
m_lil T Iterest, . ..o e A S N 813 00
DSBS B | 14 TaMES . .o e e e e 1 00
ments .
5 RBIS . L.ttt e e e e e ® 15 juls;
16 Depreciation and depletion (See NSWUEHONS) ... ..o e gz e r s ® 16 00
17 Other. Attach SCREELIE . . ..o oo eei SEE” FORM. 490 e[ 5,033,056 |00
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 8 through line 17, Enter here and on Side 1, Parti fine9......... 18 5,033,056|00
Schedule L - Balance Sheels Beginning of taxable leg& End of taxable year
Assels (a) Y (z) . (8
. LI \
: : > :
P /L N\
= (// I/ I/
- \/I<I
/ N
yAV4 AN
[/ AN
1 1]
L\ ] ]
_ TS 27
‘ : = Z
ra —
. ____ [/ A
"
= — .
;




ANNUAL

MAIL TO:
Registry of Charitable Trusts REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT S tiber ty
P.O, Box 9 7 - & AP
e e 942034470 TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA i Qs
Telephone: {918) 445-2021 Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code RO
11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312 )

WEB SITE ADDRESS: Faﬁur;a to submit fgtlis report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the

. . . end of the organization’s accounting period may result in the loss of tax exem and
}}}39 #ag.ca.govicharities/ the nent of a mi m tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing {;:te‘noglties

as defined in Government Code section 12586.1, IRS extensions will be honored,

77504 Check if:
[“Jchange of address

State Charity Registration Number
MAZON A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER

Name of Organization DAmendad report

10495 SANTA MONICA BLVD, #100 630506
Address (Number and Street} C izati 3

LOS ANGELES. CA 90025 orporate or Qrganization 22—2624532

ity or Fown, State and ZIP Code Federal Employer 1.D. No.

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sactions 301-307, 311 and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General's Registry of Charitabie Trusts

Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Loss than $25,000 0 Between 100,001 and $250,000 50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 miilion $150
Betwaen $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Aetween $250,001 and $1 million 75 Betweon $10,000,001 and $50 million $225

Greater than $50 miilion $300

PART A - ACTIVITIES E\\

For your most recent full accounting peried (baginning 074 01 /52009 ending\eé 130 ;2011 st
5,899,389 3,421,970

Gross annual revenue § assots' $

~
PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DUWOD OF THIS REPORT

Note: I you answer “yes” to any of the questions below, yﬁéust atta\o\g:; se\p/arabe sheet providing an explanation and details for each “yes”

response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for informmation requi
1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts’ ,Mﬁnandal transactions between the organization and any
officer, director or ttustee thereof either directly or an entity ie\whioh any such officar, director or trustee had any financial Interest?

2. During this reporting period, was thers any theft, er\@e&ztement}d}vmgicn or misuse of the arganization’s charitable property or funds?

3. During this reporting period, did non-program expenMd 50% of gross revenues?

4. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 with the
Internal Revenue Service, attach a copy.

5. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counsel for charitable purposes used? If "yes,”
provide an attachment listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service provider.

8. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? 1f so, provide an attachment listing the name of
the agency, mailing address, contact person, and telephone number.

7. During lhis reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? If “yes,” provide an attachment indicating the
number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred. :

8. Does the organization conduct a vehicie donation program? If “yes," provide an attachment indicating whether the program is operated
by the charity or whether the organization conlracts with a cammercial fundraiser for charitable purposes.

9. Did your organization have prepared an audited finaricial statement in accardance with generally accepted accounting principles for this

o [ LT UL

raporting period?
Organizalion’s area code and telephana nimbar ( 310 3 442 - 0020
Organization's e-mail address MAZONMA‘L@MAZON'ORG

{ declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it s trup, corract and complete.

Signature of authorized officer Printed Name Title Date

RRE-1 (3-05)
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HOLTHOUSE
HCVT CARLIN &

Fahags VAN TRIGTur

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
MAZON: A Jewish Response to Hunger:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of MAZON: A Jewish
Response to Hunger (a nonprofit organization) (the Organization) as of June 30, 2011, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The
financial statements of the Organization as of June 30, 2010, were audited by other auditors
whose report dated September 15, 2010, expressed an Unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditi
States of America. Those standards requure tha

rds generally accepted in the United
and perform the audit to obtain

evidence supporting the amounts
accounting principles used and
evaluating the overall financial state

In our opinion, the financial
the financial position of MA
changes in its net assets and i ows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Yoo Gl L Tt 0

Los Angeles, California
October 11, 2011

11444 W. Olympic Boulevard, 11" Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90064 s 4550 E. Thausand Qaks Blvd., Suite 100, Westlake Village, CA 91362
100 Oceangate. Suite 800, Long Beach, CA 80802 « 117 East Colorade Boulevard, 6™ Floor, Pasadena, CA 91105
555 Anton. Suite 700, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 « 15760 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 1700, Encina. CA 91438



MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents : $ 1,336,171 $ 549,067
Investments - Endowment, at fair value 1,462,793 1,134,876
Prepaid expenses 13,755 37,132
Total current assets 2,812,719 1,721,075
Long-term assets
Investments - Endowment, at fair value 543,550 543,550
Property, net 54,995 55,989
Other assets 10,706 10,706
Total long-term assets 609,251 610,245
Total assets $ 3,421,970 $ 2,331,320
Liabilities ssets
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ -3 9,600
Accrued liabilities 64,349 72,912
Total liabilities 64,349 82,512
Net assets
Unrestricted - undesignated 975,011 438,369
Unrestricted - board designated 1,462,793 1,134,876
Temporarily restricted 376,267 132,013
Permanently restricted 543,550 543,550
Total net assets 3,357,621 2,248,808
Total liabilities and net assets $ 3,421,970 $ 2,331,320

See notes to financial statements.
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MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
" (WITH SUMMARIZED INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010)

2011 2010
-Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total Total
Revenue
Contributions $ 4925291 $ 925651 % - $ 5,850,942 $ 6,540,975
Unrealized gain on investments 273,795 - - 273,795 152,103
interest income 23,888 - - 23,888 14,924
Other revenue 24,559 - - 24,559 -
Net assets released
from program restrictions 681,397 (681,397) - - -
Total revenue 5,928,930 244,254 - 6,173,184 6,708,002
Expenses
Program services
Grants and grant management 3,746,585 - - 3,746,585 5,020,787
Public education/advocacy 829,91 0@ - - 829,910 910,092
Total program services 4,576,4% - - 4,576,495 5,930,879
Support services
Management and general ' 2,080 - - 312,080 156,172
Fundraising 5,796 - - 175,796 246,774
Total support services 4%\7\,\ / - - 487,876 402,946
Total expenses ( 5,06%371 - - 5,064,371 6,333,825
N
Change in net assets 64,559 244 254 - 1,108,813 374177
Net assets, beginning of year 1,673,245 132,013 543,550 2,248,808 1,874,631
Net assets, end of year $ 2437804 $ 376267 $ 543550 $ 3,357,621 $ 2,248,808

See notes to financial statements.

3



5 = F wwx&a oy

214 mm&b ,
\\:N Ty 29
A‘)\ m \ m, V % Q\Sc Q%ﬁ\ . w\ﬁ ‘SJuUBWBIEJS [BjoURUY O} S8)J0U 888

Gze'eee’ o LLE'Y90'S ¢ 9/8°/8F w 96.°GL1 $ 08072l ¢ G6V'9.6'V$ 016628 $ G8S'9PLE $

€62'200°C 0.9°06L°} 9/8'/8Y 96.°GLL 080°zle ¥6.'29¢'1L 001°819 ¥69'vv9

v16°SC 985'9¢ ySc'y €6£°C 198°} 2£ece 1£8'6 S6¥°CL

9¢8'Gy LES'vY 90L'0L €8 €92'6 Ger've 90¢°LE 6Ll

velL'ee 18512 GSh'e vy6'L LLG'L crLgl 166°L LSL'0lL

[AARS oL8'y 018'¥ - 0L8'¥ - - -

6856€ GLe'Le GLe'Le gLe'le - - - -

L62'S GLL'9 8.6 0SS 8¢y L81'G €92'¢ v.8'C

6L2'6v6 686'c08 918'c9l SlY'LL Lre'o8 €.1'0p9 996°L€¢C 102'80¥

A Toe’L T0E'L - 20¢’L - - -

988°901 €92'001 zzL'al 6906 €502 L9'y8 [ATAVR> 65€ LY

9€6'C6 062°LS 062'0¢ 965'G ¥69'¥C 000°1¢ 00S'6 00S°LL

¥0'LE ¥SL've Go8'c 1A 169°L 682°0¢ 1£6'8 A
AR 4% 961°'6T LEO'Y 892'C m@m L GoL°1e €2€'6 cre'LL
1ee'v9 656'¥7C £66'¢ 8] A4 996'0C GET'6 LeL'LL

189'vE Gzo'le oor'e ov6'L golL'8lL 100'8 9101

€08'8¢ 669 SOl 6G ¥GS 1444 0ie

€LL.'61C 00. 881 00s'8L 0058l 00zZ'0LL 002°0LL -

Sop - - - - - -

€LL'L 1£8°C1L €821 - -

LL€'G 182'9 900°L 999 GG6'C

- 62L°€S 62L'€S - -

zzL'oL 669°01 bLL'L €96 120'G

1Z6'v61 961°6G1 LLv'ST gze'vL [A4: 372

9ge'el LLL) LLL) - -

orlL'vl 168'0C 116’9l - 061°C

Gzo'Le 20.'89 20.'89 - -

- G96'6¢ 0€€9 19G°e 96581

zes' L'y LoL'cle'e - - - loL'cle’'e  0L8+ke Leg'lol'e
_781°G61L ol8’lic - - - oL8'Lie oL8'LLe -

we'oel'y ¢ 168°lol'e ¢ - - $ - $ 1e8'l0L'e$ - $ 1e8'lol'e $

[ejol ejol [ejo| Buisieipun 4 EIENER) ejol Aoedonpy  Juawabeuepy
SOOINBS pue SER]VETS Juoneonp3 Juels) pue
Hoddns juswebeuey weiboid alqnd sjuel
$92I1M18G poddng $8dIA8S Welbold
oLoe 1102

1L0Z ‘0€ ANNT A3ANT HV3IA IHL HO4
SISNIAX3 TYNOILONNAL 40 ININTLVLS

d3ONNH Ol ISNOdS3Y HSIMAr V -NOZVIN

sasuadxa [euonouny [ejo)

sasuadxs Bunelado |ejoL

soueUSUIRW a)iIsgam/suoljonpold 0apIA

|onel L

auoydsja]

sa9) buljy pue sexe|

sosuadxa JUsAe [B10adg

UOIJEONPS pue SIeuiwss

sobem pue sauees

aoueusjulew pue siiedeay

Bupped pue jusy

S99} |euoISS8j0id

Bunuud

Guiddiys pue abejsod

$32IMIBS SpISINO

asuadxe 8210

SNOSUEe||9oSIN

Bunaxewyysesno dlgnd

SJOSSE JO 8|es Uo SSso

asuadxe juswisanuj

aouelnsu|

yoleas aAnosx3

jejuals Juawdinb

saxe] ||oJAed pue syjsuaq aakojdwg

suonduosgns pue ssng

uoneloaudaq

sableyo Xoqxooy/pies 1pald

asuadxa/bunnsuod ssindwio)
sasuadxa Bunelsdp

sasuadxe Joeloid pue sjuelb |ejot
sosuadxa j09loid
sjueln)
sasuadxa 109lo.d pue sjuel)

(0L0Z '0€ 3NN A3ANT ¥V3IA THL HO4 NOILYINHOANI AIZIMYINNNS HLIWM)



MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ 1,108,813 $ 374,177
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation 20,891 14,146
LLoss on sale of assets - 465
Unrealized gain on investments (273,795) (152,103)
Changes in current assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses 23,377 17,335
Accounts payable (9,600) (17,537)

Accrued liabilities (8,563) 31,286
Grants payable - (455,000)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating ac 861,123 (187,231)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases and reinvested investment income net.of
investment expenses
Collections of contributions for long-term p
Acquisition of property
Net cash used in investing

(54,122) (4,419)
(2,900)
(19,897) (7,127)
(74,019)  (14,446)

Net change in cash and cash equivalen 787,104 (201,677)

Cash and cash equivalents, be ing of yea 549,067 750,744

Cash and cash equivalents, en year $ 1,336,171 $ 549,067

See notes to financial statements.
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NOTE 1.

MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

ORGANIZATION

MAZON: A Jewish Response to Hunger (MAZON) (the Organization) is a national nonprofit
dedicated to preventing and alleviating hunger among people of all faiths and backgrounds,
primarily in the United States, but also in Israel and selected developing nations.

MAZON, which means “food” in Hebrew, was the first national organization to rally the
American Jewish community around the issue of hunger, and remains the only national Jewish
organization dedicated exclusively to that same cause.

Since its founding in 1985, the Organization has established itself as a leader in the national
anti-hunger movement. The Organization is involved in a number of national anti-hunger
coalitions, and works in close collaboration with interfaith agencies of all denominations to
advocate for hungry families nationwide.

The Organization recognizes the importance of yésponding to hungry peoples’ immediate need
for nutrition and sustenance while also working to\develop and advance long-term solutions. It
endorses a holistic approach to ending hunger) which it demonstrates through its three
interrelated strategies:

e Advocacy and Education — T
means for ensuring not only od reaches-those who are hungry today, but also that
no one goes hungry tomorrow: MAZON engages its synagogue partners to mobilize the
Jewish community to advocate for effective hunger policies and programs at the state
and national level.

@e anization practices and promotes advocacy as a
Ly

e Partnership Grant-Ma
carefully scree

communities. ing its first grant in 1986, the Organization has awarded
grants totaling|more than|$62 million to partners who represent the entire spectrum of
the nation’s anti-hunger/rietwork: from food banks, food pantries, home-delivered meal

programs and al programs to advocacy groups working at the local, state and
national level to expand participation in federal food assistance programs and champion
responsible government policies to prevent widespread hunger in the future.

e Strategic Initiatives — The Organization develops and implements strategic initiatives
designed to advance knowledge and capacity within the anti-hunger community. Past
initiatives have helped the emergency food network engage in anti-hunger advocacy
and provided effective strategies and tools to assist emergency food providers, food
banks and anti-hunger advocates become stronger resources for healthy eating.
Current initiatives will help make more diverse and nutritious food available through the
nation’s emergency food network to promote healthier eating in their communities.

The Organization raises funds by requesting donations, primarily from the American Jewish
community. The Organization has nearly 1,500 synagogue partners nationwide and strong
relationships with the organizing bodies of the Reform, Reconstructionist, and Conservative
movements as well as a broad spectrum of other Jewish organizations.



NOTE 2.

MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support

The financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-205, Not-for-Profit
Entities - Presentation of Financial Statements. Under this standard, the Organization reports
information regarding its financial pcsition and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.

The Organization accounts for grants and contributions in accordance with FASB ASC 958-
605, Not-for-Profit Entities - Revenue Recognition. Grants and contributions received are
recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restficted, or‘permanently restricted support, depending

on the existence and/or nature of any denor restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is,
when a stipulated time restriction €nd purpose of the restriction is accomplished),
temporarily restricted net assets arg ied to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net asse dléased from restrictions. Accordingly, all financial

d.reparied by net asset classes as follows:

transactions have been recorded-a

(a) Unrestricted — Undesi :\These generally result from revenues generated by
receiving unrestricte ons, providing services, and receiving interest from
investments le urred in providing program related services, raising
contributions/ahd performing administrative functions.

(b) Unrestricted\-\Board Diliqnated: These are comprised of resources which the Board
of Directors has ioriated for endowment purposes specifically from bequests and
board members' personal gifts plus certain donations in excess of $15,000. These
funds, raised through general fundraising activities, are included in unrestricted net
assets and amounted to $1,462,793 and $1,134,876 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

(c) Temporarily Restricted: These are gifts of cash and other assets received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. A donor restriction expires when a
stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose of the restriction is accomplished.
Temporarily restricted net assets are then reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from program restrictions.
Temporarily restricted net assets amounted to $376,267 and $132,013 as of June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively.

(d) Permanently Restricted: These are received from donors who stipulate that resources
are to be maintained permanently, but permit the Organization to expend all of the
income (or other economic benefits) derived from the donated assets. Income earned
on the endowment corpus is unrestricted. Permanently restricted net assets amounted
to $543,550 at June 30, 2011 and 2010.
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MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The
Organization classifies all cash and cash equivalents held as part of the investment portfolio as
investments - endowment.

Fair Value of Investments

The Organization adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures. The standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value
under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and enhances disclosure about fair value
measurements. Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset
or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the firincipal or most advantageous market for the
asset or liability in an orderly transaction betwgen market participants on the measurement
date. Valuation techniques used to measure fair\value must maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservak
fair value based on a three-level hierare

Level 1 Quoted prices in active

Level 2 Inputs other than
quoted prices for

Level 3 Unobse at are supported by little or no market activity and that are

lue of the assets or liabilities.

Investments - Endowment consists of an investment of approximately 1% in a Common
Investment Pool (CIP) (See Note 4). The CIP is not traded on any public market, and,
accordingly, there are no observable inputs to the determination of its fair value. In addition,
certain of the investments contained in the CIP consist of alternative investments and the fair
value of these investments was based on the net asset value per share. Therefore, the CIP is
characterized by the Organization as a Level 3 investment.

The following table summarizes the change in the fair value of the Organization’s investment in
the CIP valued based on Level 3 inputs:

2011 2010
Beginning balance $ 1,678,426 $ 1,519,004
Purchases 49,712 -
Unrealized gain 273,795 152,103
Interest and dividends 17,247 15,092
Investment expense (12,837) (7,773)
Ending balance $ 2,006,343 $ 1,678,426




NOTE 2.

MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Contributions

Unconditional contributions, including pledges recorded at estimated net realized value are
recognized as revenues in the period received. The Organization reports contributions as
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated

assets.

Property and Depreciation

Property is recorded at cost when purchased. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets (which range from 3-7 years). MAZON
capitalizes expenditures or betterments that materially increase asset lives and charges
ordinary repairs and maintenance to operations as incurred. When assets are sold or
otherwise disposed of, the costs and related acéumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in operations.

Long-Lived Assets

The Organization reviews long-lived for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the of the assets may not be recoverable. No
impairment losses were recognized ived assets during the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010.

Income Taxes

The Organization is e t ral income taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Co te income tax under comparable provisions. However,
income from certain directly related to the Organization's tax exempt purpose is
subject to taxation a siness income. The Organization does not have any income,
which it believes woul to unrelated business income taxes.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Costs of providing the Organization's programs and other activities have been presented in the
statement of functional expenses. During the period, such costs are accumulated into separate
groupings as either direct or indirect. Indirect or shared costs are allocated among program and
support services by a method that best measures the relative degree of benefit. The
Organization allocates indirect costs by the percentage of staff time spent under each activity.

The following program and support services are included in the accompanying financial
statements:

i) Grants and Grants Management

Grants are the actual granting of money to the different anti-hunger organizations that
MAZON supports. Grants management refers to direct costs associated with the grant
making process.



NOTE 2.

MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Functional Allocation of Expenses (Continued)

i)  Public Education/Advocacy

The Organization strives to educate others about the real issues and causes of hunger
and the means required to diminish these problems. In addition, the Organization raises
awareness about the critical importance of engaging local, state and federal resources as
a means of crafting viable long-term hunger solutions.

i) Management and General

Management and general includes the functions necessary to maintain an equitable
personnel program, ensure an adequate working environment, secure proper
administration of insurance and other matfers and manage the financial and budgetary
responsibilities of the Organization.

iv)  Fundraising
Fundraising activities provide thé
from individuals, foundations z @
endowments, gifts from foundation
Organization supports its p >

oture to encourage and secure financial support
orations. The Organization does not rely on large
principals, or government funding. Instead, the
ivities by raising all of its funds from its own sources.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the Uni merica requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that aff mounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expen e reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

Comparative Totals

The financial statements include certain prior period summarized comparative information in
total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute
a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Organization's
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2010 from which the summarized information
was derived.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made in the 2010 financial statements to conform to the
presentation of the 2011 financial statements.
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MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization to concentration of credit risk
consist principally of cash and cash equivalents and investments. The Organization maintains
cash balances at several institutions located in the Los Angeles area. Accounts at each
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000.
The Organization’s cash balance exceeded the insured limits by approximately $229,783 at
June 30, 2011. Money Market accounts are held by a broker-dealer that provides insurance
through the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) that is similar to that provided by
the FDIC on the cash deposits. The Organization believes that its credit risk is not significant.

INVESTMENTS - ENDOWMENT

Investments - Endowment are stated at fair value based on a hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value as discussed in Note 2. The
Organization’s investment consists of an investmient of approximately 1% as of June 30, 2011
and 2010 in a Common Investment Pool (CIP). CIP invests in stocks, bonds, mutual funds,
hedge funds, private equity funds, and cash and\ cash equivalents. Net unrealized gains of
$273,795 and $152,103 and investmént f $12,837 and $7,773 are included in the
statement of activities for the years ende
market value of these funds is $2,
respectively, of which $543,550 is cla

However, the CIP is a pooled fun
Organization’s investment in t}

within the fund. The Organizat o\additional commitment to invest in the CIP.

PROPERTY

Property at June 30, 2011 and 0 consists of the following:

2011 2010
Office equipment $ 84,735 $ 65,885
Furniture and fixtures 31,158 30,111
Leasehold improvements 10,577 10,577
Total property 126,470 106,573
Less: accumulated depreciation” (71,475) (50,584)
Property, net $ 54,995 $ 55,989

Depreciation expense of the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 amounted to $20,891 and
$14,146, respectively.
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MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

NOTE 6. COMMITMENTS

Operating Lease

Operating lease consists of a noncancelable lease agreement for office space and parking with
future minimum annual lease payments for each of the next five years as follows:

Year Ending June 30,
2012 $ 112,474
2013 105,655
2014 120,382
2015 120,740
2016 117,771
Total $ 577,022

Rent and parking expense of $100,763 and\ $106,886 is included in the accompanying
statement of functional expenses for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

NOTE 7. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET A

2011 and 2010 consist of:

2011 2010

Berkman Charitable Trus $ - $ 43,712
Kaiser Permanente 107,283

Temporarily restricted net assets at

25,000

Resnick Family Foundati -
150,000 38,362
118,984 24,939
icted net assets $ 376,267 $ 132,013

NOTE 8. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization has a defined contribution plan covering substantially all of its employees
after one year of service who meets all eligibility requirements of the Plan. The Organization
matches 100% of the first 3% contribution to the Plan plus 50% of the next 2% contribution.
Additionally, the Organization has the option to make a discretionary contribution. Retirement
plan expense charged to operations for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 amounted to
$32,848 and $48,997, respectively, which includes a discretionary contribution of $18,424 and
$25,487, respectively, and are included in employee benefits and payroll taxes in the
accompanying statement of functional expenses.

12



NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

MAZON: A JEWISH RESPONSE TO HUNGER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

EXPENSE RATIOS

For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Organization's program and support services
expenses as a percentage of total expenses are as follows:

2011 2010
Programs
Grants and grant management 75% 79%
Public education/advocacy 16% 14%
Total program expense ratio 91% 93%
Support services
Management and general 6% 3%
Fundraising 3% 4%
Total support services expense ratio 9% 7%

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events\that have occurred from June 30, 2011
¢ that the financial statements were available to be



